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STATE MATTERS: . \
Authority of Department of '
Transportation to Eanter into

Coal Mining Lease with TN
Respect to Land within Its ‘ "“\\\;>

Jurisdiction

John D, Kramer, Director

Illinois Department of Tra
2300 South Dirksen Parkway
Springfield, Illinois 62764

Dear Mr. Kramer:

the Department's jurisdiction in

yments to the State. For the reasons

hereinafter st , it is my opinion that the Department of
Traﬁaportanidh'may, under the facts of this particular case,

enter into such an agreement.
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According te your letter,. the facts sre presently
ag follows:

& private coal company wishes o enter an agree-
ment with the Department of Transportation under
which the company will mine coal under lands upon
vhich a State highway e situated. The State has
ticle to the coal. The company originally nlanned
to conduct noxmal wining opsrations but this was
rejected by the Department on the ground rhat there
would be an wnacceptable wisk of gubsidence., The
company has submitted a revised plan under whiek
coal would be wmined under the highway only in tumnels
whiech would allow access to coal owned by the covpany
winich s situated on the other side of the State
highway zight-of-way. The revised plan has been
reviewad by the Department's geologlst and by
officials of the State Geoclogical Survey. It is
their opinion that subsidence is unlikely undex

the revised pian.

% % % Tt is proposed that the State, by and through
the Department, enter a coal mining lease for =2
period not to exceed five years under which the
company 1s allowed tc mine coal under the revised
plan in exchange for royalty payments to the State,

* % *

Under the propcsed lezse, the mining would be

underground and would not lnvolve glteration of

the hizhways for mining purposes, The Department

would insist that any lease entered include 2

provision that the mining company be responsible

for any damage to the highway caused by subsidence

due te the mining," ' :

Fromw an examination of the statutes, it is clear that
the Department of Transportatlon has the authority, subject to
certain conditions, to lease any land or property within its
Jurisdiction. (I1l. Rev. Stat. 19279, ch. 127, par. 4%.13.,)
Section 42.13 of the Illinois Civil Administrative Code (I11.

Rev, Stat. 197%, ch. 127, par. 49.13) provides that the Depart-

ment of Transportation has the power:
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"Fromégime to time to lease any lan&Agg
roperty, th or without appurtenances
CETEh th :

of
7 e department has jurisdiction, snd which
are not Iﬁﬁéﬁiateiy to be used or developed by

‘the State; provided that no such lease be for 8
Yonger period of time than that in wiich it can
reasonably be erpected the state wilil not have
use YOr SuCh Droperty, anc furtner provided that
70 _such leasc be for & lonzer period of time than
- 5 years." (Lmphasis added.) T '

AT&us, it appears from the statute itsclf that it is the intent
of the General Assembly tﬁat property not currvently nor expected
te be used may be leased and put to some use, provided that no
such leasn'be longer than five years.

According to your letter, the proposed lease will
. authorize only the limited éining opexrationg. This plan has
been reviewed by the D&partment‘s geologist and officlals of
"' the State Geological Survey and it is thelr expert opinion
that subsidence is unlikely. As an"aé&ed safeguard, you have
noted that the Department would insist ﬁhat any lease entered
into inciude a provision that the mining com;ény be responsible
for anyvdamage,to the'highﬁay caused by subﬁideﬂe& due to the
mining, if thatAéhould occur., ‘Mbrebver; 1t is my understanding
that the granting of the miﬁing lease will mbt result In any
- obstruction of or interference with the rights of the public
to the fuli and ftee.use of'ﬁhe.highway,_or otherwise Interfere
with the surface rights to the land, which are not subject to
the lesse agreement. Because oﬁly a limiéed amount of coal
will be mined under the apgreement, the Department 1s not
authorizing the &eplétion of a State asset, nor is 1t authorizing

the use of public property for private purposes.
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Having the statutory authority to lease an interest - ;
in State property, the Department wust exercise that power in
strict accorxdance with the limitations imposed by statute. Con-
sequently, the Department has only the power to lease land or
property. DBecause coal under the soil and minexral rights are
interests in resl estate capable of being"conveyed-(ggglggvv.
Marion and Pittsburg Coal Co. (1924), 315 Ill. 312, 314-15;
Decatur Coal Co. v. Clokey (1928), 332 I1l. 253, 262-83), it

is clear that, basged upon the language of the statute, the
Department may enter ilato an‘aéreemhnt with the corporation for
the lease of that interest. Moreover, it has been held that
right to use underground passages {c¢1r wiuing purposes after

coal has been removed way be a part of the leasehold agreement -
and, as suck, ie a valid incidént cf a mining.right in land.

Big Creek Cosl Co. v. Tamner (1922), 303 I1l. 297, 303; Atteberry
v. Blair (1910), 244 X11, 363, 372-73. ‘

Finelly, as is true with contracts gemerally, the

provisions of the lsase must be supported by:sufficiant &nd
valid consideration. It is my understanding that the State,

in exchange for granting éha ﬁintng rights, is to receive
royalty payments, which payments, under certain circumstances,
may constituteAadequate consideration. Davis v. Nokomis Cuarry

Inc. (1979), 77 I11. App. 34 1011, 1013.
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Thercfore, it is my opinion that the Department of
Transportation may, so long as the consideration is adequate,
entexr into a cosl wmining 1@59& in aacérdanca with the terws
outlined in your letter.

Verv truly yours,

ATTORNEY GENERAL




